



All Home Funder Alignment Committee Meeting Summary May 1, 2017

Present			Absent
Mark Ellerbrook	Meghan Deal	Brooke Buckingham	Jason Johnson
Kristy Johnson	Merina Hanson	Lauren McGowan	Others Present
Liza Burell	Laurie Olson	Rob Beem	Ellie Wilson-Jones
Lisa Wolters	Emily Leslie	Triina Van	
Kira Zylstra	Arthur Sullivan		

Agenda Item	Action Steps and Follow Up
Next steps for Funder Alignment Committee	<p>King County, All Home, City of Bellevue and SCA representatives met on Friday. The conversation included a discussion and acknowledgement of local progress made and the differences between how funding decisions can be made. The group reaffirmed the strategic direction of local priorities and elevated examples of where implementation efforts may have to look different. The group explored how the funder alignment committee could be helpful in keeping members informed of key areas of progress, as well as a place to discuss challenges relevant to member roles.</p> <p>Actions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All Home will coordinate with SCA members for jurisdiction-focused discussions • The Funder Alignment Committee will convene quarterly and at key times when coordination is needed • All Home will explore potential HUD TA activities to support FAC members • June meeting will be cancelled in lieu of the All Home Annual Conference (a supplemental meeting may be held in the afternoon of the conference)
King County Combined NOFA	<p>The group affirmed the Combined NOFA</p> <p>Action:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • King County will continue moving the funding round forward
Training & Technical Assistance Update	<p>All Home shared an update on the training and technical assistance plan. The group provided input on how to target and offer technical assistance resources to local nonprofits.</p> <p>Actions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All Home will refine the overview to respond to some of the questions raised • All Home will be making a survey available to providers to gather additional input on training and capacity needs
Update on Count Us In	<p>The final report will be available in mid-May. The group discussed messaging strategies needed and specific questions that members' stakeholder groups may ask about the count.</p> <p>Actions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All Home will work to share the final report with members prior to release so that their public information officers can be informed in time for requests/questions • All Home will share questions and messaging strategies with communications team

Other Key Updates HUD COC Round:

- The registration process has been completed which will allow our COC to apply for this round of funding
- HUD is making a new reallocation opportunity available (connecting RRH with existing TH with the goal of significantly reducing TH lengths of stay); All Home will be tracking future guidance from HUD on this program design

UWKC RFP Update:

- Announcements of fund awards are being made on the week of the 1st
 - Once agencies are informed, UWKC can make announcement decisions available to FAC members
-